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Malave, Erin

From: Ruth Vega [rvega@therrelbaisden.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, May 05, 2010 2:50 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Slopeside, Inc. - Doc No. Wdicies of Amendment

Dear SirfMadam:

The Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation of Slopeside, Inc., Document No. P83000004107, filed by
you on April 28, 2010 DO NOT show the correction to the “mailing address.” The mailing address should show
the change to: 240 Old Federal Hwy, #130, Hallandale, Florida, 33009, the same as the "principal office
address.”

Thank you so much for your prompt attention to this matter. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Ruth A. Vega, Legal Assistant

on behalf of
MARK M. HASNER

Therrel Baisden, P.A.

One South East Third Avenue
Suite 2950

Miami, Florida 33131

Telephone: (305) 371-5758
Facsimile: (305) 371-3178

Email: rvega@therrelbaisden.com

website: www.therrelbajsden.com

* ¥ %4 ¥ CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE * * * * *

Under regulations issued by the U.S. Treasury to Circular 230, to the extent that tax advice is contained in this
correspondence or attachment, Therre! Baisden, P.A. is required 1o inform you that you, or any person to whom this
correspondence is shown, may not rely on such tax advice in order to avoid any penalty under the Internal Revenue Code.
Therrel Baisden, P.A. prohibits any person receiving or reading this correspondence, to the extent it contains tax advice, from
further promoting, marketing or recommending the tax advice to any other person or legal entity. Any qualification to the
foregoing restrictions on reliance for penalty protection and further use of tax advice may only be obtained with the written
consent of Therrel Baisden, P.A.
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